

BALAWAN COLLEGE UMSNING RI-BHOI DISTRICT – 793105 MEGHALAYA © 87310-98287/84140-80361/94361-07273

Resolution passed by the Governing Body of Balawan College, Umsning at a meeting held on 9^{th} May, 2023

Resolution 5: At the meeting of the Governing Body of Balawan College, Umsning, held on 9th May, 2023 the House unanimously resolved and approved the list of the IQAC members as presented by the Principal. Regarding the nominee from the Employer/Industrialists the House authorized the principal to do the follow up.

Principal cum Secretary G.B

Principal & Secretary Governing Body Balawan College Umsning - 793105

BALAWAN COLLEGE

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

(IQAC)

Minutes of the meeting of the IQAC held on the 23rd May 2023 at 3:30 PM in Balawan College.

Members Present:

- 1) Dr. L Kharluni (Principal)- Chairperson
- 2) Sir P. Bang (Coordinator)
- 3) Sir P. Hinge (Teachers' representative)
- 4) Sir K. Nongrang (Teachers' representative)
- 5) Sir C. Kharkongor
- 6) Sir Edward Syiemlieh
- 7) Ms. Banisha Umbah
- 8) Ms. Annie Grace Nongkynrih
- 9) Sir Nicky Anthony Kharthangmaw
- 10) Sir Bah Lung Makdoh

Agenda Items: -

- 1) Application for Assessment and Accreditation (A&A), NAAC.
- 2) Any other matters.

The Chairperson welcomed the members and called the meeting to order.

The meeting began with the offering of prayer.

The Chairperson instructed the Coordinator to highlight the objectives and functions of the IQAC as well as to bring out the importance of Assessment and Accreditation (A&A), NAAC.

In response, The Coordinator read out the objectives and functions as per NAAC guidelines and informed the importance of Assessment and Accreditation (A&A), NAAC to all the members present.

Agenda: -

Agenda 1: Application for Assessment and Accreditation (A&A), NAAC.

Resolution 1: The Chairperson read out the agenda and opened for discussion. Before reaching at the consensus, several ideas were put in motion such as, beautification of the College, installation of projector, internship to link students with industries and organisation, computer training such as STEM, spoken English etc. After discussion the Chairperson and one of the member of the Governing Body, informed the House that The Governing Body of the College had approved for the application for Assessment and Accreditation (A&A), NAAC. Therefore, the House resolved that the institution must go ahead for the application for Assessment and Accreditation (A&A), NAAC. Subsequently, the Chairperson informed the House that the institution had applied for the 1st stage of assessment that is the tendering of the Institutional Information for Quality Assurance (IIQA) as per the directives of the Governing Body of the Institution. At present the result of the IIQA is still awaiting.

Any other matters: -

The House also discussed at length several issues such as:

- Bestowed upon the IQAC the reserved power to approve the faculty who will undergo for professional trainings.
- 2) A hospitality team to be constituted during the Peer Team Visit (PTV).
- 3) A Team to be constituted to pick up the Peer team from the Airport during their visit.

The above discussion had not been resolved yet till further meeting is held.

The Chairperson thanked the members and adjourned the meeting at 5:10 PM.